From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Osman, Ayat E.

9/24/2010 2:39:27 PM

[Redacted

[Redacted

dmahone@h-m-g.com (dmahone@h-m-g.com); randall. higa@sce.com
(randall.higa@sce.com); Imansi(@semprautilities.com
(Imansi@semprautilities.com); [Redacted |

[Redacted

| Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); [Redactead |

(Redacted

[Redacted

RAGorman@sempralutilities.com (RLAGorman@semprautilities.com);
Kathleen.A .Gumbleton@sce.com (Kathleen. A.Gumbleton@sce.com);
ldelaura@semprautilities.com (Idelaura@semprautilities.com); Kathleen Gumbleton

[Redacted ); Javier Mariscal (javier.mariscal@sce.com);
4Redacted
[Redacted | Cathy Chappell

(chappell@h-m-g.com)

Subject: RE: C&S PPMs - [OU Comments for 10am meeting

Derek did you get the document | sent a while ago on Reach Codes edits?

From:Redacted

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:47 PM

To: Osman, Ayat E.; [Redacted
Cc: [Redarted —} dmahone@h-m-g.com; LMansi@semprautilities.com; randall.higa@sce.com;
ragorman@semprautilities.com; Idelaura@semprautilities.com; Kathleen Gumbleton;
Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com; Javier Mariscal; adactad l.net; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;

[Redacted

| Cathy Chappell

Subject: RE: C&S PPMs - IOU Comments for 10am meeting

All,

Thank you for attending today’s SW C&S PPM meeting. Attached is the PPM document that resulted
from the meeting. The following is a list of remaining Action items:

* ED: Review “Reach Code” objectives and provide comments/edits to I0Us by COB Friday, 9/24

* {OUs: Modify PPM's to properly operationalize language of objectives agreed upon in today’s
meeting

SB GT&S 0026295


mailto:dmahone@h-m-g.com
mailto:dmahone@h-m-g.com
mailto:randall.higa@sce.com
mailto:randall.higa@sce.com
mailto:lmansi@semprautilities.com
mailto:RAGorman@semprautilities.com
mailto:RAGorman@semprautilities.com
mailto:Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com
mailto:Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com
mailto:delaura@semprautilities.com
mailto:laura@semprautilities.com
mailto:javier.mariscal@sce.com
mailto:chappell@h-m-g.com
mailto:ragorman@semprautilities.com
mailto:ldelaura@semprautilities.com
mailto:Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com
mailto:dmahone@h-m-g.com
mailto:LMansi@semprautilities.com
mailto:randall.higa@sce.com

© There will be a separate email to coordinate IOU efforts considering internal deadlines (e.g.
PG&E draft due to Regulatory Relations by 5pm Sunday, 9/26

Many thanks to all for your continued participation. Please let me know if you have any
questions/concerns about the document.

Best,

Redacted | Evaluation Measurement & Verification | Pacific Gas & Electric Company | 245 Market
Street ] San Francisco, CA 94111

[Redacted | & please consider the
environment before printing this email.

From[Feteced |
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 9:43 AM

To: Osman, Ayat E.; [Redacted |

Cc:[Redacted I; 'dmahone@h-m-g.com'; 'Mansi, Lonnie (LMansi@semprautilities.com)'; 'Randall Higa
(randall.higa@sce.com)'; 'Ron Gorman (ragorman@semprautilities.com)’; 'Lance Delaura
(Idelaura@semprautilities.com)’; [Redacted ] 'Kathleen Gumbleton'; 'Kathleen.A.Gumbleton@sce.com’;
"Javier Mariscal'; {Redacted | Ramaiya, Shilpa R; [Redacted | 'Cathy
Chappell’

Subject: C&S PPMs - IOU Comments for 10am meeting

Ayat and Ken,

Please find attached the latest draft of IOU Comments on the C&S PPMs for review during today’s 10.00
a.m. meeting.

The “IOU Comments” column lists:

* “lOU Proposed” language

* “lOU Comments” regarding unresolved topics (e.g. “More clearly define “process” (Lonnie Mansi,
Sempra)” found in IOU Comments column, Objective 1 for Building Standards Advocacy

Subprogram.
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I can further explain the formatting (i.e. track changes) at the beginning of the cali.

Best,

Redacted ] Evaluation Measurement & Verification ] Pacific Gas & Electric Company | 245 Market
Street ] San Francisco, CA 94111

|Redacted | ] 55 please consider the environment

before printing this email.
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